_ Mr Army G3/A0C  (b)(6)-2

From: —MAJ PMG (&)Ne)-1

Sent: Friday, May 21, 2004 2:43 PM

To: r PMG

Subject: , FW: QFR for 1 May Senate Hearing

Attachments: QRF#L for 7 May Senate Hearing.doc; QRF#M for 7 May Senate Hearing.doc

-, for the book.. (6)te)-2Z

MAJ (bolb)-2
HQDA, OPMG (DAPM-ZC)

Strategic Planner/Integration
Pentagon RM i

~Z
Comm: SN 222) (£(8) o
Email to: HQDA.Army.mil  (éX(s) 2 .
--—--Original Messagg----- _
From: PMG (&)t )2
Sent: Friday, Ma 004 1:35 PM
To:. Mam PMG (Wie)-2
Subject: FW: QFR for 1 May Senate Hearing
Yt fimalized packet
----- Original Message--—--- -
- From: MAJ PMG .- b)tk)-2
Sent: Friday, May 21, 2004 11:41 AM_
To:  AENEEEPs MG - (b)(L)-2
Subject: .© - QFRfor:1 May Senate Heariiig "~ - o

Wl ororeciate the help: \b)Le) -2

B B

QRF#L for 7 May QRF#M for 7 May
Senate Hearing... Senate Hearing...

(DXL T

MAJ.
HQDA, OPMG (DAPM-ZC)

Strategic Planner/Integration
Pentagon RMd

Comm: (DsN2zgy  (DLe)2
Email to: @HQDA.Army.mil (b)tey-2

1 016041

OPMG Document
ACLU-RDI 2126 p.1

DOD-048248



Hearing Date: 7 May 04
Committee: SASC
Member: Senator Levin
Witness:

Question #M

ALLEGATIONS OF MISTREATMENT of IRAQI PRISONERS

Question. How many people are under investigation in detainee abuse and death investigations?
Is it more than the ones identified in the Taguba Report.

Answer. A total of 122 people are under investigation in the 56 detainee abuse and death
investigations. It is believed this number exceeds the number of individuals identified in the
Taguba Report.
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